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RE: FBM 474Z Finalisation figures

Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@lkkauto.com>
Thu 10/2/2022 12:46 PM
To:  paneurobikes@singnet.com.sg <paneurobikes@singnet.com.sg>
Cc:  Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>

Hi Kin Wah,
 
We will be advising our Principal a cost of repair of P/P $5,888.90 /- with 4 days of repair,
subject to their approval
 
 
 
 

 

Best Regards,

Rasul | Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Rasul@lkkauto.com | fax: 6841-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.
 
From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) 

Sent: Tuesday, 8 February, 2022 1:22 PM

To: Rasul (LKKAuto)

Subject: Fw: FBM 474Z Finalisation figures
 
FINALISE
 
 
 
Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

 

From: paneurobikes <paneurobikes@singnet.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 8 February 2022 1:20 pm

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>

Subject: FBM 474Z Finalisation figures
 
Hi Denise,


Kin Wah here from Pan Euro Bikes. Please help me finalise the figures so I may submit the LOD. Please find the
initial marked estimate, my work out for tally and the supplementary items list attached.


Many thanks, & Bets Regards,
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Kin Wah
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